
 
       

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K18-0003-29 

IT Support Service Resources 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

1. Question: With these positions being currently staffed, are they outsourced 

through an existing contract? If so, what is the contract number? 

 

Response: Yes, K13-0004-29 

 

2. Question: If you get 12 new people, will the currently staffed people be released 

or will the new Contractor absorb the staff? 

 

Response: The current contract expires June 30, 2017.  

 

 

 

Issued by: Whitney Williams 

Procurement Officer 

May 3, 2017 

 


